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Approval of a Budget Adjustment for the Community Resources Department

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $9,352.00
REPRESENTING DONATION REVENUE TO THE COMMUNITY RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE,
ARKANSAS:

Section 1: That the City Council of the City of Fayetteville, Arkansas hereby approves a budget
adjustment, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution, in the amount of $9,352.00 representing
donation revenue to the Community Resources Department.

Section 2: That the City Council of the City of Fayetteville, Arkansas hereby expresses its sincere
appreciation for the donations.
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ARKANSAS 2023-1446

MEETING OF DECEMBER 19, 2023

TO: Mayor Jordan and City Council

THRU: Susan Norton, Chief of Staff

FROM: Yolanda Fields, Comm. Resources Dir./Equity Off.

DATE:

SUBJECT: Approval of a Budget Adjustment for the Community Resources Department
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of a budget adjustment to recognize and budget 2022 donations to Ranger's
Pantry/ AniMeals in the amount of $365, and 2023 donations to Ranger's Pantry/ AniMeals/ Hearth Program/
Help A Neighbor in the amount of $8,987.00, totaling $9,352.00.

BACKGROUND:
Community Resources would like to recognize donations from citizens and local businesses.

DISCUSSION:
The donations being recognized total $9,352.00.

BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT:
Increase Community Outreach Projects by $9,352.00.

ATTACHMENTS: SRF (#3), BA (#4)
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